
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Price of Max-125M oxygen sensor
1 message

Charlotte Cushing <CharlotteC@hugotechnology.co.uk> 10 October 2024 at 11:15
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate

 

Can I please have a proforma invoice for two 0110468 - Max-125M oxygen sensor and I will get this processed by our
accounts department?

 

Kind Regards,

 

 

Charlotte Cushing

Customer Services Manager

 

 

Hugo Technology LTD

 

Stoke Heath Works, Hanbury
Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B60 4LT

 

Email: charlottec@hugotechnology.co.uk  |  Website: www.hugotechnology.co.uk

 

Tel: 0844 800 8450 ext. 218 | 07484069372

 

Company Registered in England

Registered Number: 4149997

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 07 October 2024 11:34
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To: Charlotte Cushing <charlottec@hugotechnology.co.uk>
Subject: Price of Max-125M oxygen sensor

 

Good morning Charlotte,

 

Sarah at Maxtec has forwarded your enquiry to us here at Viamed.

 

The price breaks for part number 0110468 - Max-125M oxygen sensor are as follows:

 

1 = £ 96.80 2 = £ 94.40 each 3-10 = £ 92.00 each 11 or more = £ 87.20 each

 

Carriage is free for medical oxygen sensors and all prices are excluding VAT.

 

These are currently in stock.

 

Please let me know if you would like a proforma invoice or any further information.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.
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-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------
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